

Portland Committee on Community-Engaged Policing (PCCEP)

Minutes

Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 5:00 – 8:00p

Zoom Live Link: https://youtu.be/MCqgkdMUVMg
Total Attends: 37 Public and 9 City Staff

MEMBERS PRESENT

Taji Chesimet Co-Chair; Elliott Young Co-Chair; Ann Campbell Secretary; Lakayana Drury Alternate Co-Chair, Amy Anderson, Britt Masback, Yolonda Salguiero, Marcia Perez, Ja'Mari Etherly, Alana Nayak,

MINTUES

Welcome	Welcoming Remarks – A moment of recognition for the current violent events happening across the nation.
Subcommittee Reports/PPB + Mayor Updates	 Steering Committee Discussed updates on Core Patrol Services, By-laws revisions and the recruitment of new members. Met with TAG advisory groups. PCCEP held a retreat from members in April. Behavioral Health Subcommittee Brainstormed questions for May subcommittee meeting. Panel discussion with police officers will take place at the meeting "A day in the life of a Portland Police Officer". Youth Subcommittee Strategy planning on the works. Thinking of how to engage youth. Racial Equity Subcommittee Planning for a Stops Data dialogue. New chair will be selected. Settlement Agreement and Policy Subcommittee Discussed PPB directives and the DOJ settlement report. Monthly meeting day and time has changed to every second Thursday of the month from 5-6p. Truth and Reconciliation Planning Subcommittee



	 Reconnected for updates and planning. Three series of webinars will take place. Portland Police Bureau (PPB) Updates A new team for Fire Fighter is being brainstorm possibly. Stop data engagement to be further discussed. Mayor Updates Partnering with the Office of Equity and Human Rights for RACE TALKS on April 29th a presentation on "A Step Towards Justice: Where Do We Go from Here?". PCCEP Codification has been reviewed by City attorneys and will be presented to PCCEP for next steps.
Guest Speakers	 Mike Meyers -Community Safety Director for the Portland Street Response (PSR) New team for the firearms investigations Meaningful response needed for stops data. Gun violence control is on the rise Low barriers for PSR to help solve community issues.
Core Patrol Services	 Core Patrol Services Update: An analysis has been hired. PCCEP staff will meet for next steps. Survey ends at the end of May Work Session will be held on May 19th Over a 115-response received on the survey so far.
Quarterly Report	 Quarterly Report A revised version of the PCCEP values will be made. Edits to the workload section will highlight the time sensitive efforts needed by members. More timely response needed for recommendations. Final version of the report will be available early next month.
By Laws	 Edits made to the <u>PCCEP By-laws</u> reviewed. Revision around the word "conflict resolution" will be made. By-laws passed by a 10-0
Recruitment Update	 Recruitment Update: three individuals have been interviewed. PCCEP info handout (background, present., info etc.) needed for members and community. Suggestion to increase membership 15 – 20. Recruitment & voting process will be re-developed. Alternatives to be created for more inclusion for new members.



- Invite alternates to become subcommittee members to increase engagement.
- Concern for closed voting on new members. Importance raised to keep votes public.